1		TER CO.
2		
3		
4		1/8
5		OUTH CAROLIN
6		
7		CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING
8		
9 10		February 4, 2008
11		1 001 daily 1, 2000
12		5:30p.m.
13		
14		R. Carlisle Roddey Building
15 16		1476 JA Cochran By-Pass
17		Carlisle Roddey – Presiding
18		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
19		Minutes
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	In A	Attendance:  Chairman Roddey Vice Chairman Lucas Councilman Oliphant Councilman Martin Councilwoman Guy (Came in Late) Councilman Jordan Councilman Branham County Attorney Winters
29 30	I.	Call to Order
31		Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to add to the CCTC Agenda, Tanglewood
32		Road, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Oliphant, Council vote was unanimous.
33	II.	New Business
34		1. Approval of CCTC Minutes of January 7, 2008
35		Councilman Jordan requested that the minutes from the minutes of January 7, 2008
36		reflect that the Master Plan for the Exit 65 Interchange was proposed by Regan & Bogan
37		Clerk to Council will make noted change in minutes.
38		Councilman Branham made a Motion to approve the CCTC Minutes of January 7,
39		2008, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Vice Chairman Lucas, CCTC vote was unanimous.
40	III.	Old Business
41		One Way In/One Way Out Road
42		Councilman Oliphant asked for an update on One Way In/One Way Out Road.
43		Mr. L.B. Cannon of the Dennis Corporation stated the proposed change

regarding these roads would be to block off One Way In and widen One Way Out but this would be a costly project. Vice Chairman Lucas asked if this was a public road and Mr. Cannon replied that it was. Councilman Oliphant said the main problem is a safety issue. Councilman Oliphant then said the ideal thing to do would be to keep it a dirt road and the safety issue. Mr. Cannon said that water pipes would need to be put in and also there may be some unmarked graves they may uncover and that would be a very expensive proposition. Councilman Jordan asked about signs and Mr. Cannon had spoken with SCDOT and said they were ordered but not in yet. Councilman Oliphant then said he would like more information at the next CCTC meting and just wanted to make this a safer situation.

## 2. Saluda Street Sidewalks

**Councilman Oliphant** stated that the sidewalks on Saluda St. needed to be repaired and hoped to find some grant monies to extend the sidewalks to the by-pass.

3. Lancaster Street Sidewalks

Councilman Oliphant said the same problems existed with the Lancaster St. sidewalks, he would also like repairs made and also extended to the by-pass. Mr. Cannon said the City of Chester has put in for a Grant to repair sidewalks and Mr. Cannon had asked that the sidewalks on Lancaster St. be extended to the by-pass and that the City was receptive to the idea. Councilman Oliphant asked Mr. Cannon to continue to pursue SCDOT for monies to repair the sidewalks and Mr. Cannon said he would.

## 4. Langley Road Update

Councilman Oliphant asked Mr. L.B. Cannon for an update on Langley Road.

Mr. Cannon said the survey had been completed and also that Crystal Creek Rd.

should be included because of the 28-30 homes that were located there. Councilman Oliphant asked if the County would need for the property owners to deed the road Over to the County and the County Attorney replied that they did and also that we would need the petition the residents had submitted. Chairman Roddey asked Mr.

Vernon Sigmon, a resident of Langley Rd, if he had a copy of the petition and he replied he did. Chairman Roddey then said he would get a copy of the petition and get it to the attorney.

## 5. Hopps Road

Mr. Cannon suggested that Council add Looking Glass, Reflection and Rippling Brook to the list also. Mr. Cannon stated that this subdivision had been built by Mr. Daves and it was his suggestion that he talk with Mr. Daves and ask him to do a little upgrading. Mr. Cannon said that guardrails on Hopps Rd. would cost approximately \$50,000 and that actually the roadway serves as a dam and there would be liability if it was taken

1		Into the county system. Councilman Oliphant suggested that the county could go to the
2		first dam and stop and said that of course, if that portion was taken in we would need to
3		be careful of the liability.
4		6. Cedar Grove Lane
5		Councilwoman Guy asked for a report on Cedar Grove Lane. Mr. Cannon said it was
6		a SCDOT road and that they were redoing their roadway evaluation but the County could
7		ask them to put it on their list.
8		7. Hunter Rd.
9		Vice Chairman Lucas said this road from Hwy. 99 to Hwy. 901 was in terrible shape and
10		would like for it to be paved. Mr. Cannon replied that it too was a SCDOT road and
11		would ask them to consider it.
12		8. Tanglewood Rd. – Added on Agenda
13		Vice Chairman Lucas stated this road was put in the system about 1983 and it is gravel
14		and tar and is in awful condition. Mr. Cannon said he thought this was also a SCDOT
15		road and but would check.
16		Councilman Oliphant then asked if Council could get an update on C-Fund monies by
17		the next CCTC Meeting.
18		At this time Mr. Cannon introduced Mr. Herb Cooper and Ms. Julie Barker from SCDOT.
19		Mr. Cooper is over the C-Fund allocations and Ms. Barker is the liaison for Chester
20		County and Mr. Cooper said he had only been in this capacity a short period of time
21		But if the County needed any help to please call.
22	IV.	Adjournment
23		Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to adjourn the CCTC Meeting, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by
24		Councilman Martin, Chester County Transportation Committee vote was
25		unanimous. Time was approximately 6:05pm
26 27		
28 29 30 31 32 33 34		Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News &amp; Reporter</u> , <u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC</u> , <u>WSOC-TV</u> , <u>Channel 9 Eyewitness News</u> , the <u>Mfg. Housing Institute of SC</u> , <u>WRHI Radio Station</u> , <u>C&amp;N2 News</u> and <u>Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex, 1476, J.A. Cochran By-Pass, Chester, SC, 24 hours prior to the meeting.
35 36 37		R. Carlisle Roddey, Chairman Chester County Council  Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes,C.C.C. Clerk to Council
38		Chester County CCTC Meeting of 2-4-08
39		
40		
41		